


Joint Meeting: SPS-FPS  
Minutes 

May 8, 2018 
 

Present: Anne Lopes (SPS Chair), Steven Titan (FPS Chair), Ric Anzaldua, Ned Benton, Anthony 
Bracco, Jim Cauthen, Lynette Cook-Francis, Angela Crossman, Naomi Davies, Mark Flower, Rafael 
Garcia, Maki Haberfeld, Jay Hamilton, Karen Kaplowitz, Erez Lenchner, Alena Ryjov, Doug Salane, Raj 
Singh, Charles Stone, Fatime Uruci, and Alison Orlando (Recorder)  
 
 

1. Approval	of	Minutes	from	April	10,	2018.	The	minutes	were	approved	as	proposed.			
2. Move	to	BMW‐Update.	Anthony	B.	gave	an	update	on	the	move	to	the	10th	floor	of	the	

BMW.		He	explained	that	the	move	started	last	week	and	a	large	portion	of	the	eastern	half	
of	the	floor	will	be	occupied	by	Friday.		He	added	that	the	big	move	from	54th	Street	to	the	
BMW	is	tentatively	scheduled	for	May	24	and	we	are	scheduled	to	be	vacated	from	54th	
Street	by	May	31.		Steve	T.	added	that	we	are	allocating	all	possible	resources	to	the	move	
so	it	can	happen	in	time.		This	was	followed	by	a	brief	discussion	on	furniture	reserves	in	
North	Hall.			

3. Incentives/Differential	Tuition.	Steve	T.	wanted	to	assure	the	committee	that	the	
incentives	and	differential	tuition	will	be	funded	for	FY	2018.		This	was	accomplished	by	
using	funds	from	sources	other	than	tax	levy	to	cover	the	cost	of	the	incentives	and	
differential	tuition.				

4. Budget‐OTPS.	Steve	T.	spoke	about	the	FY	2019	Budget,	and	how	we	have	an	expected	
deficit	of	$7,640,051.		Mark	F.	then	spoke	in	more	detail	about	the	budget.		He	first	talked	
about	the	changes	in	the	budget	from	FY	2018	to	FY	2019.		He	explained	that	the	total	
change	to	revenue	is	$676,088,	which	is	mainly	due	to	the	tuition	increase.		However,	this	
is	offset	by	our	expenses	that	have	a	total	change	of	$7,259,549.		Items	that	account	for	this	
increase	include	the	restoration	of	17	faculty	lines,	filling	administrative	vacancies	and	
new	hires,	and	restoring	OTPS	to	FY	2018	levels.		Angela	C.	asked	if	all	the	faculty	positions	
have	been	hired.		It	was	explained	that	14	of	the	faculty	have	accepted	offers,	and	they	are	
working	on	the	15th	hire.		Jim	C.	asked	about	the	34	staff	replacements.		Mark	F.	explained	
that	these	are	replacements	for	staff	who	left	in	2018.		Steve	T.	added	that	these	positions	
need	to	be	evaluated	before	they	can	be	advertised.		Anne	L.	asked	if	there	is	a	timeline	for	
this	review	so	that	the	Vice	Presidents	can	plan	for	these	hires.		Steve	T.	said	that	they	will	
start	reviewing	these	positions	over	the	next	couple	of	weeks	for	the	approval	of	the	
financial	plan	in	September.		Lynette	C.	asked	for	clarification;	she	wanted	to	know	if	they	
would	have	to	wait	to	hire	until	fall.		Steve	T.	said	potentially.		Ned	B.	said	that	we	need	to	
constrain	employment	to	deal	with	the	deficit,	and	that	we	are	trying	to	function	with	more	
employees	than	our	revenue	supports.		Ned	B.	gave	out	a	handout	from	the	CUNY	Third‐
Quarter	Financial	Report.		One	side	of	the	handout	included	a	table	on	staff	per	1000	FTE	
by	major	purpose	for	Spring	2018	by	college	and	included	the	senior	college	average.			Ned	
B.	felt	we	could	use	this	handout	as	a	guide	to	see	what	our	savings	would	be	if	we	were	to	
bring	our	staffing	level	down	to	85%	of	the	senior	college	average	in	each	category.		Karen	
K.	asked	if	there	was	anything	to	report	from	the	meeting	the	President	had	with	Matt	
Sapienza.		Steve	T.	said	that	there	is	nothing	official	to	report	but	that	we	are	going	to	have	
to	make	reductions.		Mark	F.	then	talked	about	the	FY	2019	budget	assumptions	for	our	
revenue	and	expenses.		He	also	gave	more	detail	about	additional	expenses	required	to	
support	1,900	freshmen	and	that	the	additional	funds	needed	would	be	$173,	964.		Anne	L.	
added	that	these	funds	do	not	include	the	faculty	costs	and	this	is	just	the	services	budget.			
Mark	F.	then	spoke	about	restoring	the	OTPS	to	FY	2018	levels	and	other	changes	to	OTPS	
for	FY	2019.		Opportunities	to	close	the	gap	were	then	discussed	including	the	possibility	



of	reducing	the	number	of	adjuncts	due	to	the	17	new	faculty	lines,	reducing	the	OTPS	
allocations	by	10%	and	reducing	the	number	of	class	sections.		The	four	areas	of	OTPS	
were	explained	by	Mark	F.	and	he	said	that	they	are	currently	looking	at	the	spending	in	
each	of	the	OTPS	categories	to	see	where	cuts	can	be	made.		However,	even	if	the	efforts	
are	made	to	close	the	gap;	we	are	still	facing	a	$6,595,251	deficit.		Ned	B.	inquired	about	
faculty	retirements	and	asked	if	they	are	included	in	the	budget.		Mark	F.	said	they	are	not	
included.		Anne	L.	added	that	she	believes	that	there	will	be	3	retirements,	but	she	is	still	
waiting	for	paperwork.		Raj	S.	said	that	he	doesn’t	believe	the	retirements	would	account	
for	any	large	savings.		Ned	B.	talked	in	more	detail	about	the	exercise	he	proposed,	which	
would	look	at	our	staff	per	FTE	by	major	purpose.		He	said	we	can	look	at	the	number	of	
people	we	have	per	major	purpose,	the	number	of	people	per	major	purpose	we	would	
have	if	we	met	the	CUNY	Senior	College	Average,	and	number	of	people	per	purpose	we	
would	have	if	we	made	a	proportional	cut	to	the	CUNY	Senior	College	Average.		He	further	
explained	that	this	exercise	would	give	us	a	CUNY	benchmark	to	work	with.		Ned	B.	said	
that	he	is	open	to	other	ideas.		He	also	clarified	that	he	is	not	talking	about	firing	but	to	
have	a	target	that	we	try	to	land	at	through	hiring.		Angela	C.	said	that	she	also	believes	it	
would	be	helpful	to	look	at	our	investment	vs.	our	return.		Anne	L.	also	said	it	is	important	
to	look	at	if	we	are	rightsizing	our	college	population.		For	example,	looking	at	the	
enrollments	of	the	different	populations	within	the	college.			

5. Space	Utilization.	Raj	S.	explained	that	the	plan	was	that	after	the	Events	Handbook	was	
released	was	to	re‐engage	after	a	period	of	eight	to	ten	months.		He	suggested	that	the	
Events	Handbook	Committee	should	look	at	the	comments	and	recommendations	from	the	
Strategic	Planning	Subcommittee	and	other	constituencies	in	the	fall.		Ned	B.	said	that	the	
Strategic	Planning	Subcommittee	is	the	policy	committee	on	space	and	should	be	involved	
in	this	process.		Fatime	U.	said	that	the	purpose	of	the	Events	Handbook	Committee	is	to	
facilitate	the	spacing	of	events	and	it	is	not	involved	on	the	policy	side,	which	is	the	
Strategic	Planning	Subcommittees	role.		Anne	L.	suggested	to	have	both	committees	
collaborate	together	instead	of	having	separate	groups.		Raj	S.	also	suggested	that	we	could	
bring	the	Events	Handbook	Committee	findings	back	to	the	Strategic	Planning	
Subcommittee	for	review.		Steve	T.	said	this	is	a	process	that	would	need	to	occur	annually	
or	semiannually.		Ned	B.	asked	if	Steve	T.	would	commit	to	having	the	Provost	be	consulted	
for	any	questions	about	fees	for	academic	events	between	now	and	the	fall	meeting.		Steve	
T.	said	yes.		Jim	C.	suggested	that	the	Events	Handbook	Committee	should	have	a	charge.		
	




































	Agenda 5_8
	SPS-FPS Minutes_5_8_18_F
	SINEFCOPY18092010420

